Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on December 19, 2023 at 4:16 p.m.

From: Scott Friedman

To: John Hutton

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless; Ryan McGehee; David Foster

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Doc. No. 13-00101 Community Television Company
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:15:42 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

John:
CTC does not intend to renew its statewide video certification.

Thanks.

Regards,

Scott Friedman

Cinnamon Mueller

1714 Deer Tracks Trail, Suite 230
St. Louis, MO 63131

(314) 462-9000 (office)

(608) 469-3596 (cell)
sfriedman@cinnamonmueller.com

CINNAMON
CM MUELLER
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe that
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the
message without copying or disclosing it.
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From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Scott Friedman <sfriedman@cinnamonmueller.com>

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>; Ryan McGehee <Ryan.McGehee@tn.gov>; David
Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>

Subject: Doc. No. 13-00101 Community Television Company

For Docket File.
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